STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
January 6, 2020

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Fsq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Farttord, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 482 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a Certificate
of Environmental Compaubility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility on town-owned property behind Lyman Memorial

High School located at 917 Exeter Road, Lebanon, Connecticut. Development and Management
Plan.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests vour responses to the enclosed questions no later
than January 17, 2020. To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual responses as soon
as they are available.

Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office, as well as send a copy via electronic mail. In
accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in accordance with Section 16-30j-12 of
the Regulatons of Connecticut State Agencies the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted
on recvclable paper, primarily regular weight white otfice paper. Please avoid using heavy stock paper,
colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators.  Fewer copies of bulk material may be
provided as appropriate.

Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatories shall be submitted to the
Council in writing pursuant to §16-30j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.

Sincerelv,

1

Melante Bachman
I'xecutive Director

MB/RM
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

Docket 482 — Lebanon
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
Development and Management Plan Interrogatories

January 6, 2020

D&M Plan Sheet SP-1 footnote lists the 2016 State Building Code/ 110 mph design wind speed as
applicable to this project. Is this information correct? If not, please revise.

D&M Plan Sheet C-1 depicts a 50-kW generator rather than the 35-kW generator and battery units
inttially proposed. Provide the estimated run tme of the generator before refilling of the propane
tank 1s required. Are battery units sull proposed?

Will Celleo’s emergency power system be shared with the Town?

The DTE Geotechnical Report, Section 7.0 states dewatering should be anticipated. Please provide
dewatering details.

Are there any changes to the proposed antenna deployment for Cellco or the Town? If so, provide a
revised power density analysis.

Have the proposed construction hours (Sheet SP-2) been coordinated with Town/School officials?
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